
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

AARON THOMPSON– MAYOR
JJ HOWARD – VICE MAYOR
JASON SHOWALTER – COMMISSIONER
BROOK REDLIN – COMMISSIONER
ANN MYERS – COMMISSIONER

20 4 WE ST 1 1 T H GO O D L A N D , KS 677 35 78 5-890- 4500 W W W .G O O D LA N D K S.G O V

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
(Members of the audience will have five minutes
to present any matter of concern to the
Commission. No official action may be taken at
this time.)

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 03/18/2024 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2024-07; 2024-

07A; , 2024-P07

4. PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
None this meeting.

5. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
None this meeting.

6. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Park Mower Bids
B. MOU-911 Backup Site
C. 2024 Utility Charge Offs
D. Street Project Material Quotes
E. Letter of support – KHITC tax credit

application by Golden Sunset Addition, LLC

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Hwy24 Parcel Discussion
B. Residential Zoning – Text Amendment

Ordinance to Planning Commission

8. REPORTS
A. City Manager
(1) Manager Memo
(2) IT Grant Applications
(3) Fuel Tank Update

B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

9. ADJOURNMENT
A. Next Regular Meeting is Monday April 15,

2024.

NOTE: Background information is available
for review in the office of the City Clerk prior
to the meeting. The Public Comment section
is to allow members of the public to address
the Commission on matters pertaining to any
business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda.
Ordinance No. 1730 requires anyone who
wishes to address the Commission on a non-
agenda item to sign up in advance of the
meeting and to provide their name, address,
and the subject matter of their comments.



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Thompson and City Commissioners
FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager
DATE: April 1, 2024
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Consent Agenda:
A. 3-18-2024 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2024-07; 2024-07A; 2024-P07;
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A and B.

Presentations & Proclamations
None this meeting.

Ordinances and Resolutions:
None this meeting.

Formal Actions
A.    Park Mower Bids
Several bids were received; however, only the bid from American Implement met all
specifications per Danny.  See CCCF for additional information.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  “I move that we approve the purchase of the John Deere Z997R
mower from American Implement for $20,717.14”

B. MOU-911 Backup Site
This MOU allows Sherman County 911 Communications’ to set up a backup 911
communications center in the Goodland Police Department building and have access to
operate the backup 911 communications center at any point in time that it is needed.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  “I move that we approve the MOU between Sherman County and
the City of Goodland regarding the installation and operation of a backup 911 center in the
Goodland Police Department at 720 Armory Road.”



C. 2024 Utility Charge Offs
Annually staff requests the Commission to authorize the charge off of unpaid balances on
utility accounts in which the City no longer has any correspondence with the customer. The
attached charge off list is for customers we have not had contact or communication with for
four years. Total balance requesting to charge off is $17,916.17.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to approve Utility Charge Offs in the amount of $17,916.17.

D. Street Project Material Quotes

Kenton obtained quotes on a number of items needed to proceed on the Cherry Street
improvement project.  Staff recommends approval of the quote from Concrete Accessories.
Total cost is $16,264.90.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to approve the quote from Concrete Accessories for the
amount of $16,264.90.

E. Letter of Support – KHITC tax credit application by Golden Sunset Addition, LLC

Per a request from Randy Speaker with the Northwest Kansas Economic Innovation Center,
Gennifer House with Golden Sunset Addition, LLC, is requesting the Commission consider
approving a letter of support for a tax credit application with the Kansas Housing Investor
Tax Credit organization.   Randy Speaker is assisting Gennifer House and the Golden Sunset
Addition, LLC, with setting up a Roll Over Loan Model with 2 homes per year for 5 years.
The letter of intent to apply for KHITC funds is due April 5 with the due date for the actual
application on April 19.   The letter of support from the City would help in the application
process.  The letter of support would indicate there is a need for Housing in Goodland.  And
the City is in support of the development of Golden Sunset Addition, LLC to develop homes
on Cattletrail. Beginning with 1506 and 1514 Cattletrail and continuing on if those two
homes sell.  The City is in support of the LLC to apply for tax credits that would reduce the
cost to actual buyers thru the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move that we approve a letter of support for the tax credit
application by Golden Sunset Addition, LLC. to the KHITC in regards to the 2 homes being built
at 1506 and 1514 Cattletrail.”

Discussion Items
A.  Hwy 24 parcel discussion
Included in your packet is a description of the lot on Hwy24.  Also included are an aerial
view of the property.   Also included an aerial view of the prior property in the Industrial
Park.   City Attorney Kling is reviewing a possible sale agreement.  Raul and Lisa
Rodriguez have expressed interest in the property.  However, the City has a Sheriff’s deed
to the property in 2009.  The property is a former motel site that was torn down and the
demolition costs were assessed against the property.  In order to gain title insurance to



the property, additional action would need to be taken either by the City or the proposed
owner.  Staff will provide additional information at the meeting.

B.  Residential Zoning – Text Amendment Ordinance to Planning Commission
There are two ordinances included in the packet with some additional comments
provided by Barb with Community Matters Institute.  Before the ordinances are presented
to the Planning Commission for their recommendations to send them to the City
Commission for approval, the documents are included here for any initial comments by
the City Commission.

Reports:
A. City Manager
 Manager Memo
 IT Grant Applications
 Fuel Tank Update

B. City Commissioners
The Mayor will ask each City Commissioner for their comments or questions for
staff on any other topic not on the agenda at this time.

C. Mayor
Mayor will present any comments or questions for staff at this time.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

March 18, 2024 5:00 P.M.

Mayor Aaron Thompson called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor J. J. Howard, Commissioner Jason
Showalter, Commissioner Ann Myers and Commissioner Brook Redlin responding to roll call.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Jason Erhart –Chief of Police, Joshua Jordan
– IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of Streets and Facilities, Neal Thornburg – Director of Water and
Wastewater, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Zach Hildebrand – Code Enforcement/Building Official, Jake
Kling – City Attorney, Mary Volk - City Clerk and Kent Brown - City Manager.

Members present from Planning Commission were Matt McKenzie, Wallace Hansen, Mary Ellen Coumerihl
and Dennis Snethen.

Mayor Thompson led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Craig Loveless, CEO provided an update to the Commission for GRMC.  Craig stated, our contractual

services continue to run high which is a concern.  Many services are moving to outpatient and 87% of
our total revenue is outpatient services.  We are starting third year of our three-year strategic plan.
Thanks for all the community support.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 03/04/24 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances: 2024-06, 2024-06A, and 2024-P06

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to approve Consent Agenda seconded by Vice-Mayor
Howard. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
A. 911 Appreciation Week Proclamation – Mayor Thompson proclaimed the week of April 14- 20,

2024 as National Public Safety Telecommunications week in the City of Goodland to honor the men
and women whose diligence and professionalism keep our city and citizens safe.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Resolution 1627: Set Public Hearing Date for Distance Waiver for 1222 Main Avenue – Kent

stated, we received a petition from owners of The Rec Room.  Neil Watson and Alison Griffith signed
a petition for a waiver on distance limitations at 1222 Main Ave.  Neil stated, we are looking to create
The Rec Room with shuffleboard, pool tables and other games.  We will have party room and serve
sodas and beer.  Hours we are considering are Wednesday through Sunday 4-10 and possibly earlier
hours on Sunday.  Mayor Thompson stated, it is exciting when people open a business.  Will you be
serving food?  Neil stated, more pizza and fried foods.  Commissioner Showalter stated, I appreciate
your entrepreneur spirit.  Kent stated, with petition there is a distance limitation to serve alcohol and
liquor within 200 feet of a school, church or library in Chapter 3 Section 102 of code.  This location is
within distance to Central School and the Episcopalian Church.  Code allows the owner to have a
waiver approved by the commission following a public hearing.  This resolution sets public hearing
date on April 15, 2024. ON A MOTION by Mayor Thompson to approve Resolution 1627: Set
Public Hearing Date for Distance Waiver for 1222 Main Avenue seconded by Commissioner
Showalter. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

B. Resolution 1628: Set Public Hearing date for Petition for Deannexation – Kent stated, we received
a petition from Zekke Beringer and Jill Beringer March 15th requesting deannexation of Goodland
Energy Center lots 15 ,19, 20, 21 and 22.  Resolution sets public hearing on April 15, 2024 for the



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
March 18, 2024
Page 2

deannexation request. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Showalter to approve Resolution 1628: Set
Public Hearing date for Petition for Deannexation seconded by Commissioner Redlin.  Mayor
Thompson stated, lots have been a discussion topic for several years.  The City does not offer any
services in the area. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Renewal of Property/Liability Insurance – Jacque Livengood from Eklund Insurance stated, the

City’s insurance policy for property and liability expires March 31, 2024.  Last year was a rather large
increase and this year a minimal increase.  Commercial insurance probably did not go up as much as
residential insurance in 2023.  I feel optimistic with 2024 renewal.  EMC did increase a few things.
The property went up 8%, power plant and linebacker went up 10% and the surprising one is inland
marine that went up 7%.  Remaining lines went up less than 5%.  Last April I brought the City a
dividend check just over $38,000.  KMU program was profitable so should see another dividend check
this year.  We made some changes to the policy over the year.  In addition, we added $10,000 in value
to each police unit to ensure equipment in each unit is insured.  Biggest change is wind and hail
deductible changed to $50,000.  They wanted $75,000 deductible but will approve City at $50,000.
Deductible for power plant is $75,000 and they are not willing to adjust.  EMC is the only company
that will write power plant policy.  Values on personal property and buildings all changed.  You do
have a 100% co-insurance limit.  Property values are at replacement cost.  The co-insurance gives you
a lower rate but holds city accountable.  I have discussed options with Kent and Mary.  We switched
the street sweeper and a trailer to the auto section of policy where they should be but there are no
changes to liability policy.  Cyber insurance premium decreased because you have a different carrier.  I
provided you with information on all insurance extensions.  Business income limit is $1,000,000, is
that enough to keep city going if there is a total loss.  Is the $500,000 in outdoor property enough
coverage for city property?  I always look at other markets to quote insurance.  I feel EMC is reliable
and great service to City.  Mayor Thompson stated, you answered the deductible increase.  It is
substantial but if that is all they are willing to allow.  Jacque stated, when you look at the level of
insurance the city has, the owner has to be able to sustain small losses.  Commissioner Showalter
asked,  the violent offence information is included in packet, is coverage available?  Jacque stated, it
has always been in your coverage. ON A MOTION by Mayor Thompson to approve the renewal of
property/liability insurance with EMC Insurance for a premium of $481,028 seconded by Vice-Mayor
Howard. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

DISCUSSION
A. Industrial Park Lot: Lease Agreement Proposal – Kent stated, the proposed lease with Raul and

Lisa Rodriguez is for lot three, block four of the Goodland Industrial Park.  They have some questions
about leasing the property because it will require a couple property improvements.  Nutrien Ag
completed the entrance in their property lease.  I provided Lisa and Raul numbers for the City to
improve the entrance to the property.  Lisa stated, we actually would like to purchase the property
because of investment to put in utilities and entrance.  We would like to put a building on lot.  Mayor
Thompson asked, what is your business?  Lisa stated, truck hauling for commodities.  We have a
commercial shop between 16th and 17th Street but our neighbors are upset with truck traffic.  We are
trying to come up with alternatives for our current location.  Mayor Thompson asked, how would you
use the building?  Lisa stated, to park and service trucks.  We are trying to keep peace in the
neighborhood.  We haul for Nutrien Ag often and a two-acre lot will be enough to park and service
trucks.  Raul asked, how wide is an acre?  Kent stated, each lot is two- acres.  Mayor Thompson stated,
my concern with selling lot is our vision for the industrial park is to have larger businesses with more
employees.  How big is your business?  Raul stated, right now three employees.  Mayor Thompson
stated, you have a good commercial business but it is smaller than we vision in the park, which is my



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
March 18, 2024
Page 3

concern with selling the property.  I have no issue with a lease and I understand your concerns with
expenses involved to improve property that is leased.  Lisa stated, our business could continue to grow.
Our idea is to locate business in a commercial area and help neighborhood.  Mayor Thompson asked,
is the concern noise?  Lisa stated, it is trucks and the noise.  We have the option of the land across
from our business but it does not settle neighborhood problem.  Commissioner Redlin asked, what
about our property on Highway 24 would you be interested in that?  Lisa stated, I did not know there
was property available.  Vice-Mayor Howard stated, I have no problem with either property especially
if you build a building because it is tax property for community.  The commission needs to decide
what they want to do.  Commissioner Showalter stated, we have a vision to expand and build up the
park.  I want to see the building improvement but not a parking lot.  I have no concern with industry
but want to generate economic activity in industrial park.  Lisa stated, we will set up a meeting with
Kent to look at other property and let commission make a decision.

B. Creating more Housing Choices: Barb Cole, CMI –Kent stated, due to the length of discussion to
follow-up on the summary report and recommendations, discussion will follow commission reports.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. Manager memo is in the packet. 2. Police monthly activity report is in the packet.

3.  Diesel fuel tank at City Shop was shut down by the State due to a leak in our pump.  Kenton stated,
we had our annual inspection and found a line that failed leak test.  At the same time the State
inspector was here and later shut the diesel tank down.  Friday we opened concrete for them to assess
the situation today.  Luckily, it was the flex line at the pump area so they repaired and pumps are
running again.  State inspector indicated our tanks are aged and we could apply for a grant that will
cover $100,000 to replace tanks, but our quote exceeded $350,000 so we will start putting item in
budget.  Inspector did not find a problem that the fuel seeped but still have to turn information into the
state.  We have options if submersible pumps go out in the future.  Things could change but it will not
cost what they first quoted.  We cannot replace concrete until vendor does a liquid line test.
Westhusings will be out next week to complete test.  Commissioner Redlin asked, what happens if
they find fuel in soil?  Kenton stated, they would have to do an assessment and mitigation to isolate
situation, which could be expensive. 4. The Airport Board discussed a fuel storage facility because
different people are requesting it.  Our current agreement is with the FBO and they are looking for a
KDOT aviation grant for above ground fuel storage.  This could be in addition to existing tanks or
replace tanks.  The new location would be more convenient for pilots on the tarmac. 5. The Parks
Department is putting up a small shade structure at the pool similar to existing pool shade structures.
Danny stated, I ordered a 14’x22’ navy structure for half the concession area and some of shallow end
of pool.  This has been a request from pool manager last few years.  It is five to six week delivery.
Kent stated, the pool impellers have arrived and the valves should be in shortly to get them in before
season. 6. With the low bid received for the BASE Grant, we have been in conversation with the
State.  They have asked the City to try utilizing all grant funds by extending the industrial park project
for the Grant.  The engineer is contacting our contractor to see if they can expand project.  This
provides possibility to do the entire road.  We will have to have any change in contract approved by
commission. 7. Eagle Med has requested an office addition to the airport hangar leased from the City.
I think we found an alternative with the city hangar that is leased to Butterfly Aviation next to it that
has an office area that is not utilized.  They are looking at option and if they approve we will amend
their lease agreement. 8.  Chief received a phone call from Senator Moran.  Jason stated, Senator
Moran called regarding the award of a $61,000 grant to replace our portable radios.  He will be out to
tour our facility and present us the check.

B. City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Howard – 1. No Report
Commissioner Showalter – 1. No Report



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
March 18, 2024
Page 4

Commissioner Myers - 1. I appreciate Kent’s weekly report since I have been travelling.
Commissioner Redlin – 1. No Report

C. Mayor Thompson– 1. No Report

Creating more Housing Choices: Barb Cole, CMI – Barb Cole and Bob Haywood form Community
Matters Institute (CMI) were present for discussion.  Barb stated, Bob is an economic development specialist
that has worked in industrial parks in several countries.  Barb stated, the city code has not been exercised and
the City has not had a lot of development.  The commissioners have agreed on the idea of ADU’s, the need for
housing that is one level for elders, tiny homes, apartment buildings and that people want less yard.  We met
with Julica Oharah this afternoon.  Scoular is moving quickly; hoping to have 100 new employees by end of
year.  The tire company needs 25 new employees by end of year, with more next year.  Scoular hired a group
called Housing Grows Partners to try to get housing moving quickly and focusing on modular type homes.
Commission request was to meet with CMI in person and determine how to attack code revisions and the cost
for revisions.  CMI is a not for profit organization and we work with many small towns by coaching from the
sidelines.

With have learned that we can work together to review the codes and make revisions.  You want code as easy
for Zach to administer as possible.  Since COVID, we have learned it is easier to complete work virtually
rather than incur costs to travel, like in the past.  We have completed a number of critical code updates for
numerous communities.  For Goodland the updates need to be quick and a place to start is residential zone
districts and setbacks.

There are 37 recommendations needing addressed.  We have demonstrated the challenges to staff of making
simple changes.  For example, many inconsistences in the code make it hard for staff to administer the code.
Definitions for all types of housing need to be consistent and without rules.  Everyone wants ADU’s and feel it
is a priority action to address.  You already have a lot of ADU’s in town.   Current code has increased size of
lots to 8,400 square feet and 50% lot coverage, which is inconsistent with the change to minimum lot size of
7,000 square feet.  Consistency is critical for ADU’s and dwellings pertaining to the size, setbacks and design
standards.  We need to address what the city wants to enforce.  If you have it on the books and are not
enforcing get rid of it.

The International Building Code measured height different from the zoning code, so what rule do you use?
Spell it out in the code for easy administering.  A simple change made to setbacks in the past led to additional
issues in Section 19-502-use standard.  If you are going to grow, code must be simple.  With limited staff and
new development keep it simple and make sure rules are consistent.  City code regulations for R1 have
principal uses by right, accessory uses by right and conditional uses.  I would recommend uses be incorporated
by zone and eliminate inconsistencies in Sections 19-501 and 502.      Goodland code standards for
manufactured homes are ancient.  They need to comply with codes for each residential district to be consistent
for everyone and easy to follow.  Your dimensional requirements and specific development standards should
be unique to each zone district that apply to all structures regardless of how built.  A popular response was for
C-2 districts that should promote more mixed-use development.  Very simple zoning changes can be made.
Your current zoning map does not have the correct colors but that is easy to correct so its development
friendly.  Also in the C-2 district, you can change parking requirements or reduce number spaces needed per
unit.  Parking does not have to be directly on the lot.  Other options are joint lease parking or consider on-
street parking credits.

The big question is the total cost to complete process.  It is impossible to estimate with the inconsistencies in
current code.  Need to determine how much staff can handle making changes to code then send information to
us for review.  Do you want to tackle all critical recommendations at once?  You have many areas that you



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
March 18, 2024
Page 5

may change and it will start a ripple effect.  I suggest a not to exceed contract to proceed at this point.  We
want to proceed to a coaching from sideline format.   I suggest you go through a schedule showing time it
takes to make one simple change.  Kent stated, we went over a sample ordinance and you see the comments
from Barb.  Once staff gets through making recommended changes to ordinance, it will take time for hearing,
planning commission review and make recommended changes to the city commission.  You want to avoid
shuffling the ordinance between the planning and city commission.  We made a timeline on how we feel the
process should occur to ensure the planning commission does not approve changes then the city commission
sends the ordinance back for additional changes.  We recommend city commission review changes then send
ordinance to planning commission to review and hold hearing.  The recommendations will be ready for
commission approval.  It will take 45 to 60 days to approve each ordinance.  Barb stated, you do not want to
be in position where you do not have housing and they leave Sherman County, but I feel Scoular and the tire
co will not go elsewhere.  Barb questioned if City uses incentives.  Bob stated, you want to offer incentives
that help you.

Barb asked how commission would like to proceed.  Kent stated, we provided a chart showing most
recommendations require staff or staff with CMI review, but it will take time.  Barb stated, many of the
recommendations we have done before so we have examples to provide staff to select what best-fit community
needs.  Kent stated, recommendations would be submitted to both the city and planning commission to review.
Mayor Thompson stated, I feel our priority should be residential codes.  Barb asked, so you are saying clean
up R1 and R2 including ADU requirements.  Where will multi-housing dwellings fit?  Many felt that was a
need for the community.  Is there a need for it right away?  Mayor Thompson stated I do not feel it is as
pressing of an issue as single-family dwelling.  Barb stated, politically it is not your job to pick the property
but to create the zoning.  Can you start with R1 and R2, clean up the definitions, then see where you are?  You
need to focus on eliminating information that does not apply or makes it difficult to administer.  Mary Ellen
asked, could multi and single-family dwellings overlap?  Barb stated, the requirements are not the same.  My
concern with R2 is whether the land will be developed.  Kent stated, before you have the hearing you want all
questions addressed before finalizing ordinance.  Matt stated, I agree with Mayor Thompson, our priority is
residential.  I look at the local contractors and we do not have contractors that can complete the big projects.
They can address ADU’s and the small projects.  Modular homes would fit in residential zoning and we can
get housing projects started.  Kent stated, I am not hearing objections, let staff work on residential and ADU’s
with CMI to move forward.  Their contract had an hourly rate to charge or we can approve a new contract.
Mayor Thompson stated, the rate would be the same in new contract so I would consider moving ahead.  Barb
stated, in working with Kent and Zach they will get familiar on how they can move forward.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION BY Commissioner Redlin seconded by Commissioner
Showalter. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.  Next meeting is
scheduled for April 1, 2024.

_____________________________
ATTEST: Aaron Thompson, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
March 18, 2024
Page 6



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2299 1000 BULBS.COM                                                                                                                                                                                                                
W03950486             1  2/06/24 20499      T8 LED 4' BULB/EBH OFFICE          11-13-3030                287.29     67929  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
W03976537             1  3/07/24 20513      75W LED WALL PACK FIXTURE X 4      15-42-3010                515.92     67929  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
W03989482             1  3/20/24 20515      T8 LED BULBS X 50                  11-03-3030                239.68     67929  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            1000 BULBS.COM                                              1042.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1615 ADVANCED AUTO BODY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
17715101              1  3/21/24            UTILITY BED & GATE                 11-11-3170                925.00     67930  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
17722265              1  3/21/24            BACK GLASS                         11-11-3170                143.68     67930  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ADVANCED AUTO BODY                                          1068.68                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1563 ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                         
51395225              1  3/14/24            MOTOR, HYDRAULIC, GEAR             15-42-3060               1831.09     67931  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
51395230              1  3/14/24            HYDRAULIC VALVE, LABOR             15-42-3060               1607.99     67931  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC                                       3439.08                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3784 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
13H9-CYWH-7VLY        1  3/20/24 20571      PERFORATED ROLL PAPER, THERMAL     11-03-3120                 45.25     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
13H9-CYWH-7VLY        2  3/20/24 20571      RAM LAPTOP MOUNT                   36-01-4010                320.73     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1GG9-HDDD-76RP        1  3/12/24 20489      RAM LAPTOP MOUNT                   36-01-4010                310.98     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1T43-3Q1G-P3GP        1  3/10/24 20484      CAR SUPPLIES/NEW PD VEHICHLES      36-01-4010                126.92     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1VTH-D9QD-FFQ6        1  3/06/24            CHAIR MATS X 2                     15-44-3120                126.29     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1VTH-D9QD-FFQ6        2  3/06/24            2020 NEC TABS, NTL ELEC CODE       11-02-3120                 12.99     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1WXF-94RH-P61Y        1  2/24/24            BATTERY POWER JUNCTIONS/NEW PD     38-01-4010                 37.37     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1YN6-3PRC-DV6H        1  3/26/24            CORDLESS VACUUM                    11-06-3120                 38.48     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1YN6-3PRC-DV6H        2  3/26/24            KEYBOARD & MOUSE/FRONT DESK        15-44-3120                 19.99     67932  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                     1039.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       33.18   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       16.02   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            AFLAC CANCER                       21-00-0012         N       18.21   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            4  3/22/24            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N       99.30   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            5  3/22/24            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       19.02   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            6  3/22/24            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     21-00-0012         N       14.28   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            7  3/22/24            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       43.08   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            8  3/22/24            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       43.20   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            9  3/22/24            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           10  3/22/24            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       36.33   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           11  3/22/24            AFLAC LIFE                         21-00-0012         N       12.51   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           12  3/22/24            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           13  3/22/24            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    23-00-0012         N       13.62   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           14  3/22/24            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       51.96   3045919  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         423.57                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       33.55   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       16.90   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        4.95   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20240322            4  3/22/24            AF CANCER AT                       23-00-0012         N        4.95   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            5  3/22/24            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      128.34   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            6  3/22/24            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      115.00   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            7  3/22/24            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       13.48   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            8  3/22/24            AMER FID CANCER                    23-00-0012         N       45.12   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            9  3/22/24            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      241.72   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           10  3/22/24            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      239.16   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           11  3/22/24            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N       57.38   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           12  3/22/24            AMER FID LIFE                      23-00-0012         N       57.37   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           13  3/22/24            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N      102.95   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           14  3/22/24            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N       84.75   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           15  3/22/24            AM FID ACCIDENT                    23-00-0012         N       17.45   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           16  3/22/24            AM FID HOSPITAL                    11-00-0012         N       26.99   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           17  3/22/24            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           18  3/22/24            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N        7.97   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           19  3/22/24            AM FID HOSPITAL                    23-00-0012         N        7.96   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           20  3/22/24            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N      137.20   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           21  3/22/24            AM FD DISABILTY                    23-00-0012         N       19.38   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           22  3/22/24            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       35.93   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           23  3/22/24            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        8.77   3045916  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1434.26                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      354.17   3045917  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      395.00   3045917  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N       57.30   3045917  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            4  3/22/24            AF MED REIMBURS                    23-00-0012         N      119.79   3045917  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            926.26                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1003 ASSOCIATED POOL BUILDERS,                                                                                                                                                                                                     
A103929               1  3/27/24 20122      IMPELLERS                          11-00-0006               5951.73     67933  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ASSOCIATED POOL BUILDERS,                                   5951.73                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3774 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                               
222456500             1  3/19/24 20179      TN227 TONER                        15-40-3120                 68.96     67934  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
222456500             2  3/19/24 20179      TN227 TONER X 2                    11-03-3120                137.92     67934  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
222457842             1  3/19/24 20180      BATTERY BACKUP                     11-03-3120                 66.36     67934  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
222457842             2  3/19/24 20180      BATTERY BACKUP                     15-40-3120                 66.36     67934  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                              339.60                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1724 BILL'S  UPHOLSTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
1609                  1  3/11/24            REPAIR/RECOVER SEAT CUSHION        11-11-3170         M      122.50     67935  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
1610                  1  3/15/24            REPAIR & RECOVER SEAT              15-42-3170         M      539.55     67935  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BILL'S  UPHOLSTERY                                           662.05                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN24-158             1  3/21/24            GAS CHARGES/PD                     11-03-2100                460.05     67936  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-159             1  3/20/24            GAS CHARGES/CEMETERY               11-19-2100                201.48     67936  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN24-160             1  3/26/24            GAS CHARGES/POWER PLANT            15-40-2090                756.57     67936  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                          1418.10                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              292 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
928044509             1  3/19/24 20347      MATERIALS/SOUTH LOOP PROJECT       38-00-0006              15259.55     67937  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
928044533             1  3/19/24 20514      200 AMP LOADBREAK CUTOUTS X 6      15-42-3050               2541.97     67937  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
928085022             1  3/26/24 20492      LINE MATERIAL                      15-42-3050                153.43     67937  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                   17954.95                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4072 CHYBA, MATTHEW                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN24-147             1  3/14/24            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCOUNT             15-44-3180                 56.55     67938  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CHYBA, MATTHEW                                                56.55                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              858 CIVICPLUS LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
287664                1  2/01/24            ONLINE CODE HOSTING, ORDBANK       11-02-2140               1225.00     67925  3/19/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CIVICPLUS LLC                                               1225.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              600 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                                                                                                                                                                                     
3998835               1  3/27/24            GAS CHARGES/FEBRUARY 2024          15-40-2090               2542.17     67939  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                   2542.17                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2817 DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                                                                                                                                                                                             
39933                 1  3/13/24            FUNERAL ARRANGEMENT/GILLIHAN       11-02-3120                 50.00     67940  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                             50.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4056 FAMILY SUPPORT REGISTRY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            CO Child Suppor                    21-00-0012         N      240.00     67928  3/29/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FAMILY SUPPORT REGISTRY                                      240.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2446862               1  2/21/24            3/4 BARB-3/4 MALE HYD HOSE         11-11-3120                306.20     67941  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
2452437               1  3/05/24            BLOWER ATTACHMENT/JD Z735M         11-15-3060                820.69     67941  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
2452583               1  3/05/24            BATTERY, BOLT                      11-11-3060                246.89     67941  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
2453253               1  3/06/24            KIT-ORV MAINTENANCE/SEWER RNG      23-41-3170                 62.99     67941  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
2455708               1  3/13/24            OIL FILTER/#21                     11-11-3060                 54.87     67941  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FARM PLAN                                                   1491.64                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              205 FRONTIER AG                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
403626                1  3/15/24            DIESEL/SEWER PLANT                 23-41-3070                697.50     67942  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FRONTIER AG                                                  697.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              305 GOODLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
GEN24-148             1  3/15/24            SH CO DIST/EMP BENEFITS            46-01-5050               1755.71     67943  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-148             2  3/15/24            SH CO DIST/LIBRARY DIST            13-01-5050               9037.69     67943  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              305 GOODLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY                                    10793.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4073 GOODLAND TECH, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN24-149             1  3/14/24            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCT                15-44-3180                119.63     67944  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND TECH, INC                                           119.63                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN24-150             1  4/01/24            CEMETERY CARE/APRIL 2024           11-19-2140         M     4073.33     67945  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              4073.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2343 HACH COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
13958866              1  3/12/24 20534      CL17 CHLORINE REAGENT SET          21-40-3040                932.20     67946  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HACH COMPANY                                                 932.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4074 HAYES, TAMMY                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN24-160             1  4/01/24            REIMBURSE COBR                     45-00-0893               3183.50     67947  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HAYES, TAMMY                                                3183.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2893 HELENA CHEMICAL CO.                                                                                                                                                                                                           
41218216              1  3/19/24            DIMENSION/2.5 GALLONS              11-11-3040                613.00     67948  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
41218216              2  3/19/24            DIMENSION/2.5 GALLONS              11-15-3040                613.00     67948  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HELENA CHEMICAL CO.                                         1226.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
336816                1  2/27/24            BIT HAMR, CHISELS,SKT ADAPTER      11-11-3020                117.47     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
336963                1  3/01/24            BLASTING SAND COARSE GRADE100      11-11-3120                134.90     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337049                1  3/02/24            ANTI SLIP TREAD, ULTRA CVR BLK     19-01-4020                 33.44     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337110                1  3/04/24            LACQUER THINNER                    11-11-3120                 21.59     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337236                1  3/06/24            PAINT/PICKLEBALL COURTS            11-15-3120                 37.79     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337337                1  3/07/24            BKR GE THQP 20A 1/2"               21-40-3060                 17.26     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337371                1  3/07/24            FACE SHIELD, KEY SET 22PC          21-42-3020                 54.87     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337417                1  3/08/24            METAL HOSE SHUT OFF                23-41-3120                 11.69     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337514                1  3/11/24            SNAP KNIFE 8 PT ACE                11-11-3020                  7.19     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337610                1  3/12/24            PAINT, PICKLEBALL COURTS           11-15-3120                 37.79     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337686                1  3/13/24            LED PAR38 E26 BW 90W BULBS         11-13-3030                 32.38     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337694                1  3/13/24            LED PAR38 11.1W 3PK                11-13-3030                  8.99     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337707                1  3/13/24            AA BATTERIES/SOAP DISPENSER        11-23-3110                 20.69     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337748-TAX            1  3/14/24            RAKE BOW FIBER 16T                 15-42-3020                 23.97     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337755                1  3/14/24            HOOK TOOL, HOOKS STORAGE,J HOO     11-11-3030                 41.95     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337788                1  3/14/24            MENS HYDRAHYDE GLOVE               11-11-2310                 17.99     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337967-TAX            1  3/19/24            COTTER PIN                         15-42-3120                  1.36     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337980                1  3/19/24            THREAD ROD, ANGLE STL,BOLTS        23-41-3120                 25.52     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
337985                1  3/19/24            EXP JOINT 4" X 10'/POOL SHADE      11-25-3030                 35.96     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
338048                1  3/20/24            HILLMAN NUTS & BOLTS               23-41-3120                 13.38     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
338119                1  3/21/24            WEATHERSTRIPPING                   11-11-3120                 37.77     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
K38217                1  3/22/24            REKEY LOCKS, KEYS/CHAMBERS BR      11-15-3030                 23.98     67950  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                                757.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3920 IMA, INC.-BENEFITS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
289718                1  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-02-2140                500.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                2  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-03-2140                850.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                3  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-04-2140                100.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                4  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-09-2140                100.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                5  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-11-2140                850.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                6  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-15-3120                200.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                7  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          11-17-2140                100.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                8  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          21-40-2140                100.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718                9  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          21-42-2140                250.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718               10  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          23-41-2140                100.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718               11  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          23-43-2140                100.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718               12  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          15-40-2140                700.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718               13  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          15-42-2140                700.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
289718               14  3/26/24            CONSULTING FEES/QUARTERLY          15-44-2140                350.00     67952  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            IMA, INC.-BENEFITS                                          5000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1733 IN THE CAN LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN24-151             1  4/01/24            SOLID WASTE CONTRACT/APRIL         30-01-2220              46244.00     67953  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            IN THE CAN LLC                                             46244.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3249 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            FED/FICA TAX                       11-00-0011         N    12793.67   3045920  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            FED/FICA TAX                       15-00-0011         N     6797.06   3045920  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            FED/FICA TAX                       21-00-0011         N     1000.73   3045920  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            4  3/22/24            FED/FICA TAX                       23-00-0011         N     1114.39   3045920  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                                   21705.85                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N       96.46   3045915  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N       74.31   3045915  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        170.77                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN24-152             1  4/01/24            ATTORNEY FEES/MARCH 2024           11-02-2140         M     1041.67     67954  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-152             2  4/01/24            ATTORNEY FEES/MARCH 2024           11-02-2140         M     5250.00     67954  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               6291.67                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              865 KS DEPT TAX                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            STATE TAX                          11-00-0011         N     2234.79   3045914  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            STATE TAX                          15-00-0011         N     1341.79   3045914  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            STATE TAX                          21-00-0011         N      181.09   3045914  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            4  3/22/24            STATE TAX                          23-00-0011         N      214.59   3045914  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS DEPT TAX                                                 3972.26                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2391.68   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     2104.10   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      206.87   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            4  3/22/24            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      517.27   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            5  3/22/24            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1853.57   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            6  3/22/24            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1422.17   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            7  3/22/24            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       97.48   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            8  3/22/24            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       97.48   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            9  3/22/24            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     4071.65   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           10  3/22/24            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1302.30   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           11  3/22/24            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      416.75   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           12  3/22/24            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      212.19   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           13  3/22/24            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      545.03   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           14  3/22/24            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      316.41   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           15  3/22/24            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       47.26   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322           16  3/22/24            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       54.19   3045913  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  15656.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3680 KU EDWARDS CAMPUS                                                                                                                                                                                                             
754F6831              1  1/04/24            FRONTLINE LEADER/PORTER LUTHER     25-01-2170                750.00     67955  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KU EDWARDS CAMPUS                                            750.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      575.00   3045918  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3045918  3/29/24 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     840.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-238419           1  2/29/24            CONSOLE LID, WHEEL COVERS,MATS     11-11-3170                176.22     67956  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
5617-238501           1  3/01/24            MINI BULB/PD #2                    11-03-3060                  4.09     67956  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
5617-238730           1  3/04/24            AUTOMASK WHITE REFILL              11-11-3060                 66.04     67956  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
5617-238730           2  3/04/24            SPRAY GUN                          11-11-3020                261.60     67956  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                          507.95                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN24-153             1  4/01/24            ANIMAL CONTROL CONTRACT/APRIL      11-05-2140               2100.00     67957  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3701 PETERBILT OF GOODLAND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
GP41414               1  3/15/24            GROMMET, CLEAR LED LIGHT           11-11-3060                 45.71     67958  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GP41418               1  3/15/24            RED TAIL LIGHT X 4                 11-11-3060                 69.40     67958  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PETERBILT OF GOODLAND                                        115.11                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN24-155             1  4/01/24            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2050               4662.89     67959  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                   4662.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N      113.80     67926  3/29/24                                                                                                                              
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      290.82     67926  3/29/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    404.62                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2138 S & M REPAIR LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
215715                1  1/03/24            AIR COMPRESSOR/UNIT 20             15-42-3060               2744.28     67960  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & M REPAIR LLC                                            2744.28                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100257689.005        1  3/18/24            3/4" CTS COMP UNION/COUPLING       21-40-3060                405.52     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260693.001        1  3/01/24 20384      COUPLERS, CURB STOPS, NIPPLES      21-42-3050               3345.41     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260693.002        1  3/18/24 20384      1" CLOSE BRASS NIPPLE              21-42-3050                 64.64     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260693.003        1  3/18/24 20384      5/8"X3/4"X3/4" METER YOKES         21-42-3050                198.59     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260693.004        1  3/18/24 20384      MECHANICAL SEALS X 6               21-40-3120               1503.71     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260693.005        1  3/21/24 20384      5/8"X3/4"X3/4" METER YOKE X 20     21-42-3050                664.84-    67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260699.001        1  3/07/24 20384      ROMAC 1/4" ARBOR PILOT DRILL       21-42-3020                267.81     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100260916.001        1  3/06/24 20111      5/8" X 3/4" X 3/4" COUPLINGS       21-00-0006                358.23     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100261010.001        1  3/07/24 20533      24" METER INSULATORS X 43          21-42-3050               1625.34     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
S100261012.001        1  3/13/24 20533      6" X 3.75" FILLER FLANGE           21-42-3050                936.60     67961  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                       8041.01                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN24-154             1  4/01/24            ANIMAL CONTROL/APRIL 2024          11-05-2140         M     1500.00     67962  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
11430                 1  3/12/24            CONCRETE/COLLEGE PROJECT           11-11-3120                312.00     67963  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
11438-24              1  3/11/24            CONCRETE/COLLEGE PROJECT           11-11-3120                487.50     67963  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                              799.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              425 SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN24-155             1  4/01/24            654CKG/05 FORD                     15-40-3120                 79.25     67964  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-156             1  4/01/24            379DKG/12 FORD                     15-40-3120                206.81     67964  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-156             2  4/01/24            360MTC/2020 FORD                   15-40-3120                374.20     67964  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-156             3  4/01/24            659CKG/12 FORD                     15-40-3120                156.22     67964  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-156             4  4/01/24            366MJA/19 FORD                     15-40-3120                391.45     67964  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
GEN24-156             5  4/01/24            635HEC/14 FORD                     15-40-3120                175.73     67964  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                    1383.66                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
308611                1  2/26/24            COUPLER, GORILLA TAPE              11-15-3120                 20.12     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
308651                1  2/27/24            TUBING,TERMINAL,CONNECT/PD VEH     36-01-4010                 51.73     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
308696                1  2/27/24            SPRINKLER, GASKETS                 11-15-3060                 25.57     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
308709                1  2/27/24            ZIP TIES & HARDWARE                11-15-3120                 37.40     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
308806                1  2/28/24            SERVICE HEAD                       15-42-3050                 20.70     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
308982                1  2/29/24            PRIMER, HARDENER, DISC             11-11-3060                621.22     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309030                1  3/01/24            ROLLER X 2, PAN                    11-15-3120                 19.53     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
309045                1  3/01/24            3M GOOGLES, RESPIRATOR             11-11-2310                 52.34     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309096                1  3/01/24            HOSE CLAMP                         23-41-3120                 44.80     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309235                1  3/04/24            METAL GLAZE, ETCH REDUCER,SUPP     11-11-3060                208.36     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309349                1  3/05/24            WIRE                               15-40-3060                 11.98     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309394                1  3/05/24            CABLE TIES/PLAYGROUND NET          11-23-3060                 29.98     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309395                1  3/05/24            ANCHORS, SLIDE PUMP ROOM GATE      11-25-3030                  6.90     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309500                1  3/06/24            DEGREASER                          11-11-3120                 31.13     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309516                1  3/06/24            SPRAYER, FILTER                    11-11-3120                100.29     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309527                1  3/06/24            AIR HOSE, COUPLER, ADAPTER         11-11-3030                186.91     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309611                1  3/07/24            FILTERS/#1 & 18                    11-11-3170                118.51     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309616                1  3/07/24            GRABBER                            11-15-3020                 29.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309650                1  3/07/24            STRAINER                           11-11-3060                 26.98     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309684                1  3/07/24            SOCKET ADAPTER, DIABLO BLADES      15-42-3120                 44.25     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309735                1  3/08/24            FILTER, SPRAY GUN,BANJO FITTIN     15-42-3060                313.46     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309757                1  3/08/24            BELL LOCK DE-ICER                  21-42-3120                 15.91     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309772                1  3/08/24            FLEXABLE NOZZLE, CLAMP, OIL        15-42-3060                 49.53     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309776                1  3/08/24            DEGREASER                          23-41-3120                 31.13     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309799                1  3/08/24            AIR FILTER                         15-42-3170                 11.82     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309923                1  3/11/24            SPIN ON FLUID FILTER/#1            11-11-3060                 30.55     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309924                1  3/11/24            CLIP                               15-40-3120                 10.88     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309970                1  3/11/24            FITTING                            21-42-3120                  4.95     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309974                1  3/11/24            GFCI RECEPTACLE, METAL BOX/CVR     11-03-3030                 27.35     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309991                1  3/11/24            RETURN GFCI,MTL COVER              11-03-3030                 21.98-    67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
309991                2  3/11/24            PLUG I RECEPTACLE/COVER            11-03-3030                  4.48     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310005                1  3/11/24            OIL/AIR FILTER/#45                 11-06-3170                 18.00     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310006                1  3/11/24            FILTERS/PD VEHICHLES               11-03-3170                 30.00     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310052                1  3/12/24            CROSSFIRE SUFFIX/MODERATE RED      11-11-3170                516.48     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310071                1  3/12/24            FUSEHOLE/TOGGLE                    21-42-3170                  8.24     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310123                1  3/12/24            SPRAYER                            23-43-3120                 49.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310181                1  3/13/24            THERMOSTATE, ANTIFEEZE             21-42-3170                 49.35     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310189                1  3/13/24            CLIPPER WHEEL                      21-42-3020                 35.88     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310204                1  3/13/24            HARDWARE                           21-42-3120                 40.90     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310214                1  3/13/24            OIL                                11-03-3170                 88.10     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310233                1  3/13/24            M18 FUEL BLOWER KIT                23-43-3020                337.47     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310235                1  3/13/24            15-0-3 DIMENSION                   11-25-3150                 39.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310345                1  3/14/24            FILTER/#57                         11-15-3170                  4.00     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310375                1  3/14/24            CROSSFIRE CLEAR/HARDENER TAPE      11-11-3170                454.07     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310613                1  3/18/24            HEATERS/CONCESSIONS                11-23-3030                 24.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310696                1  3/18/24            BALL VALVE, FITTINGS, PASTE        15-40-3060                228.44     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310774                1  3/19/24            LIGHT BULBS/PD #2                  11-03-3170                  1.54     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310820                1  3/19/24            BALL VALVE,FITTINGS/COMPRESSOR     15-40-3060                246.59     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310838                1  3/19/24            TURBO NOZZLE                       23-41-3120                 47.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310868                1  3/19/24            HYD HOSE, 16M REEL                 15-40-3060                294.06     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310908                1  3/20/24            BALL VALVES,GAS VALVE/COMPRESS     15-40-3060                144.16     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310983                1  3/20/24            3 JAW 9.67 20 TN                   21-40-3020                354.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310985                1  3/20/24            FILTER/#25                         11-11-3060                  4.00     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310990                1  3/20/24            ADAPTER, PFE PASTE/COMPRESSOR      15-40-3120                  6.01     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
310997                1  3/20/24            SS BOLTS                           11-25-3120                  3.98     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311003                1  3/20/24            ANTI SEIZE LUBE                    11-25-3120                 10.36     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311076                1  3/21/24            CROSSFIRE SEAL/HARDENER, HITCH     11-11-3170                396.33     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311082                1  3/21/24            ORING                              11-25-3150                  4.65     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311091                1  3/21/24            PIPE NIPPLES, ELBOW, UNION         15-40-3060                 59.00     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311118-24             1  3/21/24            ANIMAL STOPS/PLANTERS              11-02-3120                 15.99     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
311167                1  3/22/24            3/8 DRIVE HEXBIT SKT               11-11-3120                  6.50     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311168                1  3/22/24            FABULOSO, DETERGENT, SEALANT       11-15-3120                 29.96     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311463                1  3/26/24            TEFLON TAPE, OIL TREATMENT         15-40-3060                 32.49     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311543                1  3/27/24            22-14 AWG WIREGARD/LIGHTING        11-03-3060                  5.58     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311555                1  3/27/24            FITTING/VACTRON SUCTION HOSE       11-15-3020                 30.98     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
311588                1  3/27/24            3/16 CABINET 8"                    15-40-3020                 21.94     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
321127                1  3/22/24            HOSE FITTINGS, BUSHING             15-40-3060                107.84     67970  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                 5917.61                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              438 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
5692932-00            1  3/05/24 20508      2" STEEL SWEEP ELBOWS              15-42-3050                166.30     67971  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                    166.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2159 TRIPLETT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN24-156             1  4/01/24            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2060               4049.94     67972  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TRIPLETT INC                                                4049.94                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN24-157             1  4/01/24            SCHOOL SALES TAX                   11-02-2050              28995.82     67973  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  28995.82                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20240322            1  3/22/24            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      172.96     67927  3/29/24                                                                                                                              
PR20240322            2  3/22/24            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N       99.53     67927  3/29/24                                                                                                                              
PR20240322            3  3/22/24            VISION CARE DIR                    23-00-0012         N       14.82     67927  3/29/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      287.31                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3537 VLS COMMUNICATIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
3750                  1  3/12/24 20507      CP100 RADIO, DIGITAL UPGRADE       15-40-3060                759.25     67974  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
3779                  1  3/18/24            RADIO/CM300 UHF 40W                21-42-3060                650.23     67974  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VLS COMMUNICATIONS INC                                      1409.48                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
00307                 1  3/19/24            KLEENEX, FOAM CUPS, SILVERWARE     15-40-3120                 27.03     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
01777                 1  2/26/24            OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-03-3120                 20.45     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
02860                 1  3/04/24            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-17-3120                 29.62     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
04755                 1  2/27/24            SHOP TOWELS, STAPLER, VEST         11-11-3120                122.28     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
08822                 1  3/04/24            INK X 2                            15-42-3120                 15.26     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
08822                 2  3/04/24            INK X 2                            15-40-3120                 15.26     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
08823                 1  3/04/24            SPEAKERS                           11-02-3120                 20.94     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
08857                 1  3/04/24            JEANS/FISHER                       11-15-3160                 39.96     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
4032                  1  3/12/24            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  15-40-3120                 84.96     67975  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                     375.76                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3175 WESTHUSING'S INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
20734                 1  3/01/24            TESTING/ATG TESTING                36-01-4010               1012.20     67976  4/01/24                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Mar 28, 2024  2:25 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   3/19/2024   THRU   4/01/2024           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WESTHUSING'S INC                                            1012.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                  228193.41                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Mar 27, 2024 10:16 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
06.22.23  POSTING DATE:       3/27/2024             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6178                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  3/2024                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 03/19                        4,988.21                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 03/19                                            4,988.21     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 03/26                        7,117.97                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 03/26                                            7,117.97     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP ELPR                                72.20                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP ELPR                                                    72.20     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP ELDI                               102.82                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP ELDI                                                   102.82     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     UNEMP ELCG                                40.79                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP ELCG                                                    40.79     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP WAPR                                13.39                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP WAPR                                                    13.39     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP WADI                                28.05                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP WADI                                                    28.05     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      UNEMP SETR                                23.60                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP SETR                                                    23.60     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          UNEMP SECO                                14.14                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP SECO                                                    14.14     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS UNEMP GEN                                396.96                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              UNEMP GEN                                                    396.96     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0010               ELECTRIC A/C PAYABLE           GWORKS CC                              5,134.14                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  GWORKS CC                                                  5,134.14     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          17,932.27           17,932.27                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                17,932.27           17,932.27                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       17,932.27           17,932.27                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                           12,106.18       12,106.18                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                          5,349.95        5,349.95                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                                41.44           41.44                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                                37.74           37.74                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                            396.96          396.96                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   17,932.27       17,932.27                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Mar 27, 2024 10:16 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
06.22.23  POSTING DATE:       3/27/2024                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:6178                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  3/2024                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00       12,106.18       12,106.18-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                  12,106.18             .00       12,106.18                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00        5,349.95        5,349.95-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0010               ELECTRIC A/C PAYABLE                             5,134.14             .00        5,134.14                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                               72.20             .00           72.20                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                              102.82             .00          102.82                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                          40.79             .00           40.79                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00           41.44           41.44-                                                                                                                                 
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                               13.39             .00           13.39                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                               28.05             .00           28.05                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00           37.74           37.74-                                                                                                                                 
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                           23.60             .00           23.60                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                               14.14             .00           14.14                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00          396.96          396.96-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS                     396.96             .00          396.96                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              17,932.27       17,932.27             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2024-P07

3/29/2024

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 58,088.24

ELECTRIC 31,642.04

WATER 4,725.38

SEWER 5,419.02

TOTAL 99,874.68

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2024

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Danny Krayca, Director of Parks

DATE: March 28, 2024

ITEM:   Mower Bids

NEXT STEP:   Motion to approve

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Request is to purchase a mower for the Parks Department.  We provide the GAC a mower
per our contract so this will provide the number of mowers needed to mow parks.  We have
the money set aside in MERF account for the purchase  Bids were opened Thursday March
27, 2024.  We received seven bids from five vendors.  Bid tab is included in the packet.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff recommendation is to purchase the John Deere Z997R mower from American
Implement.  This mower met the specifications for horse power and diesel engine.  In
addition, we have two existing John Deere mowers with parts that interchange.  No other
bids met specifications – especially the horsepower where the nearest competitor is 20
percent less.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
$20,717.14

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The City currently has four mowers, one of them provided to the GAC to mow ball fields.
Two of the current mowers are John Deere so the parts we have in inventory or that we
future purchase will interchange.  The remaining mower used by the Parks Department is
a smaller gas mower previously purchased to use at the swimming pool so not as efficient
in the City Parks.  We have been putting money aside in MERF to purchase an additional
mower.  There is a bumper to bumper warranty for 36 months or 1500 hours whichever
comes first.



Company Name Location Manufacturer Fuel Type
Colby Ag Colby, KS Kubota Diesel
M&M Supply Edson, KS Kawasaki Diesel
M&M Supply Edson, KS Perkins Diesel
Case IH Goodland, KS Grasshopper Diesel
Yost Farm Supply Goodland, KS Grasshopper 400D Diesel
Yost Farm Supply Goodland, KS Grasshopper 900D Diesel
American Implement Goodland, KS John Deere Z997R Diesel

Morgan Diesel Pratt, KS Rogue (Kohler) Gas
Morgan Diesel Pratt, KS Rogue (Kohler) Gas
Morgan Diesel Pratt, KS Rogue (Kawasaki) Gas
Morgan Diesel Pratt, KS Rogue (Kawasaki) Gas

Zero Turn Mower Bid Sheet

Non-Diesel Mowers (Out of Spec)



Price Misc.
22,000.00$
15,082.00$
15,916.00$
23,000.00$
17,725.00$ Front Mount Deck
20,385.00$ Front Mount Deck
20,717.14$

11,031.30$ No Electric Deck Lift
11,698.25$ Electric Deck Lift
11,698.25$ Electric Deck Lift
11,031.30$ No Electric Deck Lift







































AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Jason Erhart, Chief of Police

DATE: September 1, 2023

ITEM:   Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Emergency Communication
Services in Sherman County, Kansas

NEXT STEP:   Motion to approve

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
We are asking the City and County Commission to approve a MOU for the emergency
communication services in Sherman County. This is a backup 911 dispatch site for
Sherman County Communications. The City and County Attorney have developed the
attached MOU for approval.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
The Sherman County Commission has already signed the MOU.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
We are applying for a grant that would allow us a generator to keep the 911
communications center active during an outage. The only fiscal responsibility for the City
of Goodland would be the maintenance of the generator, as it will also be large enough to
provide services to the Goodland Police Department during an outage. These costs will be
very minimal.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Sherman County Emergency Communications has put a backup 911 dispatch center in the
Goodland Police Department. This is located in one of the back offices of the secondary
garage. In the event of an emergency where 911 communications are unable to function at
their primary location, this backup site will be used. This is a fully functional dispatch
center to meet the needs of emergency responders.



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING
FOR THE FUNCTION OF A BACKUP 911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

HOSTED BY THE GOODLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
 IN SHERMAN COUNTY, KANSAS

NOW on this __ day of ___, 2024, “the Effective date” the City of
Goodland, Sherman County, Kansas, a municipality, hereinafter referred to as
“Goodland” and Sherman County, Sherman County, Kansas, a governmental
entity, hereinafter referred to as “County”, enter into this Memorandum of
Understanding for the purposes of permitting Sherman County 911
Communications to facilitate a 911 backup site at the Goodland Police
Department, 720 Armory Road, Goodland, KS.

WHEREAS, Goodland and County are “public agencies” within the meaning
of K.S.A. 12-2903.  That these agencies may enter into contracts or agreements
with each other, duly authorized by such governing bodies.

WHEREAS, the day-to-day 911 Communications Center will remain in the
basement of the City of Goodland administration building located at 204 W 11th St,
Goodland KS.  The 911 Backup Location will be located in two adjacent rooms in
the north end of the Goodland Police Department located at 720 Armory Road,
Goodland, KS.

WHEREAS, Goodland and County each identify and understand the benefit
of providing the space for Sherman County 911 Communications to relocate,
should the need arise, or for routine refresher time for 911 Communication
Officers.

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Goodland, Kansas, and the
Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sherman, Kansas, have
approved this Memorandum of Understanding.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE BENEFITS TO BE
DERIVED THEREFROM, IT IS BY THE PARTIES AGREED:

1. It is agreed that Goodland and County, authorize, through this
Memorandum of Understanding, Sherman County 911 Communications’ ability to
do the following:

a. Prior to any unescorted access in the Goodland Police Department,
Sherman County Communications staff shall be fingerprinted and a
background inquiry completed by the Goodland Police Department.

b. Two rooms in the north area of the building, one immediately to the
left of the door leading to the wash bays, along with the room
immediately north of that room will be utilized for the 911 backup
site operations areas.  One will serve as the calltaking/radio room



and the second (north room) will serve as a server room, equipped
with separate HVAC thermostats to maintain proper temperatures in
each room.

c. 24X7 access to the 911 backup site utilizing specific entrance points
as approved by the Chief of Police and the Director of
Communications. Sherman County Communications staff understand
the areas that are restricted within the Goodland Police Department
building and may require an escort within the Goodland Police
Department for those areas. The Goodland Police Department will
accommodate restrooms for communication staff. All other areas may
be accessed with an agreement between the Sherman County
Communications Director and the Chief of Police.

d. Allow necessary changes to the building’s infrastructure to facilitate
utility services, as well as other needed hardware requirements for
the center to function, with approval from the Police Chief prior to
any change.

e. Equipment and labor costs incurred for the setup and operation of the
911 backup site will be the responsibility of Sherman County
Communications.

f. Utility costs for electricity and water, janitorial services (trash
removal) and building maintenance will be covered by the City,
including pest control. Communications staff will complete janitorial
duties inside the two designated rooms.

g. A backup power system is required for the operation of a 911
communication center.  Currently, there is no backup power at the
Goodland Police Department.  Requisition shall lie solely with the 911
Communications Center, unless otherwise agreed upon between the
City of Goodland and Sherman County.

h. Sherman County Communications staff members understand that
there is a “no visitor” policy due to security at the Goodland Police
Department.

i. During times of disaster, other support agencies such as Sherman
County Emergency Management will be allowed to operate in and
around the physical location of the backup 911 center. This will be
under the direction of the Chief of Police or designee.

2. Termination.  That this new agreement shall be in full force and
effect from the Effective Date provided herein and shall run until the agreement is
terminated by either party. At any time, either Goodland or County may provide
their written notice of intent to terminate this agreement to the other. The
agreement shall then terminate thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice to
terminate by the non-terminating party. In the event Sherman County 911
Communications has made any modifications or alterations to the space, Sherman
County 911 Communications shall return the property to its original condition prior
to vacating.

3.  Insurance and Liability. Sherman County 911 Communications
shall be responsible for carrying insurance on its own contents and equipment.



Sherman County 911 Communications shall be required to carry and provide a
liability insurance policy and name the City of Goodland as an additional insured.

4. Access and Inspections.  At reasonable times and as needed, the
Chief of Police shall be allowed to access and inspect the Sherman County 911
Communications space.

5. Notices.  Any notices required under this agreement shall be made
in writing and shall be addressed to either the City Manager located at 204 West
11th St, Goodland, KS  67735; or to the County of Sherman at 813 Broadway,
Goodland, Kansas 67654.

6. Amendments.  This agreement may be amended at any time by
mutual agreement between Goodland and County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement at
Goodland, Sherman County, Kansas, on the day and year first above written.

CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

By:                              _ _____ By: __________________________
      Aaron Thompson, Mayor       Steven Evert, Chairman

Attest: Attest:

__________________________ ____________________________
Mary P Volk, City Clerk Ashley Mannis, County Clerk
(SEAL) (SEAL)



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: March 27, 2024

ITEM:   2024 Utility Charge Offs

NEXT STEP:   Motion to approve

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Annually the City reviews past due utility customer accounts for balances that
appear to be uncollectable.  Customers considered are 1.)  Accounts the City has
received notice party is deceased; 2.)  Accounts the City has received notice party
has filed bankruptcy; 3.)  A payment has not been received on the account for
three years; and 4.)  Accounts the City has not had any communication from the
Customer for three years.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Request the Commission to approve the 2024 Utility Charge Off balance in the
amount of $17,916.17.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
$17,916.17 for utilities billed but not collected; however, efforts to collect these
balances remain on-going by the City, Setoff and American Municipal Services
(AMS).

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The City is not able to collect outstanding balances on accounts where the
customer is deceased or we have received notice of a bankruptcy.  For remaining
accounts, the City makes three attempts to collect outstanding account balances
once utility services are terminated.  Any past due balance remaining on the
account is then turned over to the KS Setoff Program and AMS for further
collection.  Even though these balances are written off, the City and both agencies
continue to attempt collection.  In addition, if the customer moves back to Goodland
we ask the balance be payed or payment arrangements made prior to providing
new services.



3/15/2024

NAME SERVICE ADDRESS AMOUNT LAST CONTACT ACCT NUMBER COMMENTS 

Johnson, David 1514 Broadway 138.37 7/14/2023 101620035 Deceased

Lehrkamp, Justin 1013 Main Ave Apt 2 184.13$      2/7/2020 201943024

Bradley, Joseph 1220 Main Ave Apt 2 685.72$      8/20/2020 404287040

Alameda, Rebecca 112 W 13th 181.92$      10/19/2020 404310020

Johnson, David 1615 Center 46.42$        7/14/2023 405790023 Deceased

Stephens, Danelle 124 W 16th 115.81$      7/7/2020 405850007

Howard, Summer 1521 Center 88.00$        3/19/2021 405880028

Barrera, Linda 404 Sherman 84.56$        9/9/2020 506700027

Petry, Clifford 323 E 13th 141.52$      5/19/2020 507210009

Pilgrim, Robert 1530 Caldwell 803.91$      10/19/2020 608030043

McB's 417 E 17th 206.75$      12/30/2019 608270003

Carter, Tresha 1526 Cherry 528.66$      6/9/2020 708740012

McBride, Corey 1319 Cherry 462.35$      9/17/2020 708910023

Hilbrink, Renee 1312 Walnut 315.26$      6/9/2020 708980016

Justin, Robert 1116 Cherry 556.47$      4/16/2020 910720017

Heinrich, Brooke 623 E 10th 260.25$      7/7/2020 911180027

Estrada, Jorge 907 Walnut 54.60$        5/5/2020 1114130024

Dannunzio, George 908 Walnut 337.34$      7/31/2020 1114220014

Norton, Angela 804 Walnut 74.28$        7/30/2020 1114310025

Tatenhorst, Michael 409 E 8th 144.11$      9/10/2020 1214760014

Enz, Ruth 409 E 8th 957.32$      3/4/2021 1214760020

Lucas, Stephanie 727 College 118.38$      7/7/2020 1215570042

Dorn, Chris 609 Washington 300.95$      11/18/2020 1316060015

Haas, Judy 1016 E 8th 150.16$      6/29/2022 1316170001 Deceased

Segovia, Jorge 421 Cherry 96.09$        11/6/2020 1417670023

Baker, Glenda 312 E 8th 150.02$      3/18/2020 1518930039

Archuleta, Brittany 316 E 2nd 687.80$      3/17/2020 1519610011

Kohl, Eddie 324 Broadway 470.34$      7/16/2020 1620650029

Miramontes, Adrian 415 W 4th 450.46$      9/18/2020 2033280038

Irvin, Robert 717 Grand 702.99$      4/22/2019 2034250032

Hopkins, Pete 717 Grand 1,122.70$   9/25/2020 2034250033

Roeder, Tom 202 W 9th 22.68$        9/24/2020 2034520006

Tuttle, Michael 808 Kansas 690.95$      10/19/2020 2134860002

Roelfs, Phyllis 790 D'Lao Dr Apt 12 231.51$      12/30/2020 2135942041

King, Mikaylah 819 Wyoming 456.48$      8/19/2020 2136320027

Harding, Bob 1125 Sherman Apt 4 53.86$        5/19/2020 2237964019

Tuori, William 312W 13th 434.08$      10/19/2020 2338460021

Leslie, James 1504 Grand 146.14$      10/20/2020 2339060040

Martin, Alex 215 W 16th 373.90$      10/5/2020 2439560014

Reicks, Telanie 520 W 12th Apt 210 88.70$        5/20/2020 2541660003

Magnuson, Rosalie 922 Colorado Apt 2 59.13$        10/20/2020 2642490042

Fierro, Severino 1315 Texas 20.85$        10/19/2020 2744710026

Fierro, Severino 1315 Texas 48.00$        12/22/2020 2744710027

Freeman, Donna 1214 Cattletrail 334.30$      4/23/2020 2744893009

Brown, Olivia 824 W 15th 132.22$      12/23/2020 2745040018

Carter, Timonthy 1502 Syracuse 151.05$      10/20/2020 2745310054

Ledesma, Daniel 1615 Texas 88.51$        7/17/2020 2845890059

Campbell, Shaun 1602 Texas 721.84$      9/18/2020 2846150006

Walger, James 1613 Wyoming 41.28$        4/17/2020 2846660054

Gochanoun, Victoria 1613 Wyoming 189.98$      9/18/2020 2846660056

Russell, Mark 825 W Hwy 24 Lot B6 18.60$        8/22/2016 2948941106

Swartz, Aaron 216 E Hwy 24 Lot F7 95.32$        8/19/2020 3152800010

CITY OF GOODLAND

CHARGE OFF LIST



Bradley, Jennifer 516 W Hwy 24 Lot 305 122.00$      8/20/2020 3253150024

Martin, Alex 516 W Hwy 24 Lot 414 343.08$      12/20/2020 3253350019

Cannon, Sheryl 516 W Hwy 24 Lot 517 302.07$      8/11/2020 3253410022

Kyner, Nicholas 516 W Hwy 24 Lot 515 310.78$      1/4/2021 3253430013

Shelpman, Patsy 516 W Hwy 24 Lot 512 100.00$      8/19/2020 3253460032

Buster, Joseph 2810 Commerce Rd Lot 3 545.23$      10/20/2020 3253720054

Yarbrough, Sasha 2810 Commerce Rd Lot 20 187.06$      11/2/2020 3253890019

Donnar, William 2810 Commerce Rd Lot 24 615.26$      11/18/2020 3253930045

Estrada, Elfida 2810 Commerce Rd Lot 30 140.77$      3/17/2021 3253990021

Duncan, Thomas 2810 Commerce Rd Lot 31 232.90$      12/22/2020 3254000042

17,916.17$ 



CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Kenton Keith, Street Superintendent
 Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE:    4/1/2024

ITEM:   Quotes for Cherry St. Project Items

NEXT STEP:  Approve quote from vendor

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   Quotes were received from two vendors for a number of items
needed for the Cherry Street Improvements Project.   Quotes are included in the packet.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff is recommending to approve the quote from Concrete Accessories for a total cost of
$16,264.90.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
Purchasing Policy procedures:  PURCHASES IN EXCESS OF $15,000.  All purchases in
excess of $15,000 shall have the proper approval of the City Manager (up to $25,000) and
the Governing Body (in excess of $25,000) after bids/proposals have been received.

Project has been set up in CIRF.  Stage 1 of the project improvements will be from 19th

Street to Highway 24.   There are enough funds set aside in the CIRF to purchase the list
of items as presented.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Quotes were received in March.  There was a mistake on the quote from White Cap – which
staff corrected the units identified on one of the items listed – 8” pavement 24 gauge 10’
length keyway.   It did not affect the result of the quotes received.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:  None

VI.    CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: None

SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:
Commission may take one of the following actions:
1. Approve the bid recommendation
2. Approve an alternative bid recommendation.
3. Motion to table and give staff direction.









CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE: April 1, 2024

ITEM:   Letter of Support – tax credit application to the KHITC by Golden Sunset
Addition, LLC

NEXT STEP:  Commission Motion

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

___________
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:

Two requests that are related to each other.  Randy Speaker, Regional Housing Specialist
with the Northwest Kansas Economic Innovation Center, notified Gennifer House and
Golden Sunset Addition, LLC, of two items.  Randy stated that one request is for a letter
of support indicating there is a need for Housing in Goodland and the City is in support of
the development of Golden Sunset Addition, LLC to develop homes on Cattletrail.   The
project is beginning with 1506 and 1514 Cattletrail and would continue on if those two
homes sell.  The letter would also state that the City is in support of Golden Sunset
Addition, LLC., to apply for funding thru the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation.

The second request which may come at a subsequent Commission meeting, is for a
resolution regarding an application for Moderate Income Housing funds.  Additional
details are being reviewed by the applicant and by the city to see whether to proceed with
the application.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Recommendation:  Request to approve a letter of support of the tax credit application to
the KHITC by Golden Sunset Addition, LLC.

III. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:
            Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. Approve the resolution as requested.
2. Reject the proposal and direct staff to not submit an application.
3. Direct staff to pursue an alternative approach.



US Hwy 24 Bus

Maxar, Microsoft



In
du

st
ria

l L
oo

p

Maxar, Microsoft



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT FOR CHAPTER 19 SECTION 452 “R-1”
RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT REDUCING LOT SIZE MINIMUMS,
ESTABLISHING DESIGN STANDARDS, ESTABLISHING NEW SETBACKS,
INCLUDING THE PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES WITHIN THE DISTRICT
REGULATIONS.

WHEREAS, the City of Goodland Planning Commission has recommended amending
the text of Section 19-452 of the Zoning Regulations for the City of Goodland

WHEREAS, the Governing Body finds it is in the best interest of the City to adopt the
amendments to text for Section 19-452 of the Zoning Regulations of the Code Book for the City
of Goodland

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The City of Goodland Code Zoning Regulations 19-452 will be amended to
read as follows:

Sec. 19-452. - "R-1" Residential—Single-family and two-family district.

1. Intent: The intent of this district is to provide for lower -density residential development,
including those uses whichthat enhancereinforce residential neighborhoods, and to allow
certain public facilities.

2. Permitted Principal Uses by Right:

A. Principal Uses by right:
a. Single family dwellings including manufactured and modular homes, duplexes,

Manufactured Home – Residential Design, Group Home Limited (1-8)
B. Permitted Accessory Uses by Right:

a. Not more than two (2) accessory structures on a single lot.
a.b.Accessory Dwelling Units not to exceed- use same rule as for garages? Or

cover in the definitions
b.c.Dormitory style residences when associated with a college or medical facility,
c.d.Fences and Walls pursuant to Chapter 4, Article VIII and Section 19-607.;
d.e.Detached Garages, carports and off-street parking and loading areas, provided

that a garage or carport shall not exceed 1,200 square feet in size and twenty
(20) feet to the peak of the roof or structure;

e. Gardens;
f. Guest house or guest rooms;

g. Parking for the principal use as specified in Section XX

Commented [BC1]: IS this a term you have used
before- perhaps Municipal Code would be better??

Commented [BC2]: Per State statute you need to
allow other than stick built in all residential zone
districts- design standards will cover this-so no
need to call out manufactured homes-standards
must apply to all dwellings,

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Highlight

Commented [BC3]: Is 2 the correct number?  OR
do you think the lot coverage will control??

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Highlight

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [BC4]: Fence and wall regulations
whelp a lot but these are scattered through the
municipal code! Determine which you wish to
reference

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted

Commented [BC5]: IF you now allow ADUS, do you
need guest homes and guest rooms- how would
you regulate this? I think the IRC would control per
occupancy rules and then you have the definition of
family of 6 or less- Maybe worth a discussion with
Planning Commission.

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Highlight

Formatted



2

g.h.Radio and television receiving antennas and support structures;
h.i. Recreational and play facilities for residents not to exceed X sq. ft;
i.j. Storage and parking of recreational equipment such as boats, boat trailers,

camping trailers, converted buses or trucks, house trailers, provided that
storage and parking shall be limited to private garages, side or rear yards of
private homes, and in the driveway of private homes. Stored or parked vehicles
or equipment shall not protrude onto public property or obstruct any sidewalks.
Recreational vehicles or equipment shall not be stored or parked within
required off-street parking.

j.k. Storm shelters and fall out shelters;
k.l. Swimming pools subject to a setback of no less than four (4) feet from a

protective fence no less than six (6) feet in height around the perimeter of the
pool or per the adopted building code whichever is more restrictive.

l.m. Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the
opinion of the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the
district and these regulations.

C.  Home Occupancy Uses: Refer to Section 19-502 Subsection L.

D. Public, Quasi-Public, and Recreation Uses:
a. Public buildings, facilities, schools and places of worship if the traffic impacts can be

mitigated and if adequate parking arrangements are made either on-site or on an
adjacent site.  ORChurches, Chapels, Temples, Synagogues, Religious
Assembly;
b. Government Service excluding safety services;

c.b.Hospitals;
d.c.Parks and Recreation
e.d.School, Elementary, Middle or High
f.e. Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the

opinion of the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the
district and these regulations.

3. Conditional Review Uses:

A. Assisted Living;
B. Boarding House;
C. Group Home, General (9+);
D. Bed and Breakfast;
E. Daycare, Commercial;
F. Greenhouses, Nurseries;
G. Safety Service;
H. Cemetery, Crematory, Mausoleum;
I. Convalescent Care;
J. Golf Course;

Commented [BC6]: This is a little confusing and
perhaps hard to enforce- perhaps must be parked
on a impervious surface ( or paved) surface and
allowing for required off-street parking spaces.

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.25",  No bullets or
numbering

Commented [BC7]: Hospitals have HUGE impacts-
I would move this to conditional use— I know the
existing hospital is in a residential area but if they
rebuild/expand does the City want to work with the
hospital to mitigate impacts- noise and traffic??

Commented [BC8]: The definition confuses this
with Government services but definition of
government services is solid- I just made an
amendment to government services because most
don’t read definitions!



3

J.K. Utility infrastructure if it is needed to serve the area in which it is located, and no
nonresidential location exists, and is designed so as to be nonobtrusive and blend in with the
surrounding area.

K.L. Heliport or Helipad; and
L. Library; and
M. Other uses not specifically listed above as conditional uses, but which in the opinion

of the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the district and these
regulations.

4. Intensity of Use Regulations: Except as modified by the provisions of Article VI:

Minimum lot area 7,000 square feet

Minimum lot width Fifty (50) feet

Lot Coverage The combined area of the principal
structuremain building and accessory
structuresbuildings shall not cover more than
50% the total lot area

5. Height Regulations: Maximum structure height: 35 feet.

6. Yard Regulations: Except as modified by the provisions of Article VI, minimum yard depths
shall be as follows:

Principal Use Structures:

Front Yard: 20 feet from the property line, or the average
distance measured from the curb to the
neighboring principal structures on the
block

“Building Line”

Side Yard : 1 Story - 6 feet from property line

2 Story – 10 feet from the property line

3 Story – 14 feet from the property line

Rear Yard: 10 feet from the property line



4

Accessory Use Structures:

Front Yard: 20 feet from the property line, or

The average distance measured from the
curb to the neighboring properties on the
block.

Side Yard: 6 feet

If less than 200 sq. ft. side yard is reduced to
zero

Rear Yard: 10 feet

7. Minimum Separation of Structures:

Habitable Structures, Detached 10 feet

Non-Habitable Structures 6 feet

8. Development sign Standards: All Principal dwellings shall follow the design standards as
follows:

 The following standards and requirements apply to all lots and dwelling units/structures in any residential
zone district:

1. Change in plane: Every dwelling unit/structure must have a change in plane on two (2) sides of the
dwelling unit/structure through the use of one (1) or more of the following: porches, bay windows,
offset garages or additions.

2. Articulation of exterior walls: Every dwelling unit/structure shall be comprised of two (2) or more
sections or modules so that the size, shape and degree of articulation of the exterior wall form is
similar to and compatible with that of nearby dwelling units/ structures or, if none, similar to those
elsewhere within the subdivision or neighborhood.

3. Permanent ground set foundation: Every dwelling unit/structure shall be set on a permanent ground
set foundation which shall include an exterior wall of stone, concrete, brick or masonry product.
Every dwelling unit/structure must be fixed to its permanent ground set foundation within sixty
(60) days from the date of foundation inspection and approval. Treated wood foundation systems
are not permitted for principal structures. Pile, caisson and pier foundations may be used only when
a qualified professional engineer registered in the State certifies in writing that because of soil or
other physical conditions at the site, a perimeter type wall will not function properly and a pile,
caisson or pier foundation is necessary to support the unit. Use of a pile, caisson or pier foundation



5

shall not relieve the owner of the obligation to construct the exterior wall around the entire visible
perimeter of the foundation structure as required above.

4. Porches: Open, unenclosed porches at ground level may extend into a required setback not more
than six (6) feet.

5. Storage on site: Every dwelling unit/ structure must have adequate storage on site in the form of
one (1) or more of the following storage facilities: basement, carport with storage shed or garage.

6. Roof form: The size, shape and type of roof form shall be similar to and compatible with that of
nearby dwelling units/ structures or, if none, similar to those elsewhere within the subdivision or
neighborhood. Consideration of environmental and climatic determinants such as snow shedding,
drainage and solar exposure shall be integral to the roof design.

7. Ratio of open surfaces to enclosed surfaces: The ratio of open surfaces (windows, doors) to
enclosed surfaces (walls, roofs) of the building exterior shall be similar to and compatible with that
of nearby dwelling units/structures or, if none, similar to those elsewhere within the subdivision or
neighborhood.

8. All driveway surfaces must be paved ?? Is it okay to have a rock driveway??—the following could
go in each zone district under this section or be moved to general parking regulations:

For every building hereafter erected or structurally altered, off-street parking spaces, spaces for
loading and unloading, vehicle stacking and proper ingress and egress shall be provided. Parking
requirements shall apply to all districts unless specifically exempt and are considered a required
use associated with a principal use. All required off-street parking, stacking, and loading spaces
shall be surfaced with asphalt or concrete.

9. Location. The off-street parking area shall be located on the same legal lot as the principal use
except in the C-2 Downtown Mixed Use District.

1.

Residential Character: Architectural Elements: Permeant Features:

Pitched Roof Eave Projection Walkway and Stairs

Covered Entry Window Elements Formal Landscaping

Front Porch Permanent Foundation

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect after its publication in the
Goodland Star News.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2024, by the Governing Body of the
City of Goodland, Kansas.

____________________________________
Aaron Thompson, Mayor

Commented [BC9]: I noticed some really nice
MCM. Homes with flat roofs so I recommend not
eating the pitch of roofs since there is some variety
in town. Also formal landscaping does not fit the
City and many existing homes do not have a
covered entry.

Formatted: Font: Italic, Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font: Italic, Highlight

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic, Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough



6

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Mary Volk, City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT FOR CHAPTER 19 SECTION 453 “R-2”
RESIDENTIAL—MULTIFAMILY DISTRICT REDUCING LOT SIZE MINIMUMS,
ESTABLISHING DESIGN STANDARDS, ESTABLISHING NEW SETBACKS,
INCLUDING THE PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES WITHIN THE DISTRICT
REGULATIONS.

WHEREAS, the City of Goodland Planning Commission has recommended amending
the text of 19-453 of the Zoning Regulations for the City of Goodland

WHEREAS, the Governing Body finds it is in the best interest of the City to adopt the
amendments to text for 19-453 of the Zoning Regulations of the MunicipalCode Book Codefor
the City of Goodland

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The City of Goodland Code 19-453 will be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 19-453. - "R-2" Residential—Multifamily district.

1) Intent: The intent of this district is to provide for moderate to high high-density residential
development, including duplexes, multifamily and of all forms of residential housing types
higher density single-family dwellings, in a manner which that will encourage a wider range
of housing types and increase housing affordability.a strong residential neighborhood.

2)  Permitted Uses by Right:

2) Principal Uses by right:

a. Multi-family dwellings, Single-family dwellings, and two-family dwellings.
b. Rooming houses, boarding houses, and dormitories when associated with a college or

medical facility,.
c. Group Home Limited (1-8),
d. Manufactured home communities.
e. Institutional and quasi-public uses including community centers, family care homes,

group homes, health care support facilities, and places of worship.
A. Principal Uses by right:
a. Apartments, Assisted Living, Boarding House, Duplex, Group Home Limited (1-8),

Group Residential, Manufactured Home – Residential Design, Multifamily, Single-
Family;

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Justified, Right:  0.04", Space After:
12.15 pt, Line spacing:  Multiple 1.03 li

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12
pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Normal, Justified, Space Before:  Auto,
After:  Auto, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.75", Pattern: Clear
(White)



2

b.f. Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the opinion of
the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the district and these
regulations.

A. Permitted Accessory Uses by Right:
B. Accessory Uses:
a. Dormitory style residences when associated with a college or medical facility,

a. Accessory Dwelling Units not to exceed- use same rule as for garages? Or
cover in the definitions OR Accessory buildings and structures 720 square feet
or under per acre or 65% lot coverage, whichever is less..

b. Fences and Walls pursuant to Chapter 4, Article VIII and Section 19-607.
c. Detached Garages, carports and off-street parking and loading areas, provided

that a garage or carport shall not exceed 1,200 square feet in size and twenty
(20) feet to the peak of the roof or structure;

d. Guest house or guest rooms;

e. Parking for the principal use as specified in Section XX
f. Radio and television receiving antennas and support structures;
g. Sporting courts, tennis courts, and other similar structures provided they are located

in the side or rear yard of the lot, and play facilities for residents not to exceed X
sq. ft;

h. Storage and parking of recreational equipment such as boats, boat trailers,
camping trailers, converted buses or trucks, house trailers, provided that
storage and parking shall be limited to private garages, side or rear yards of
private homes, and in the driveway of private homes. Stored or parked vehicles
or equipment shall not protrude onto public property or obstruct any sidewalks.
Recreational vehicles or equipment shall not be stored or parked within
required off-street parking.

i. Storm shelters and fall out shelters;
j. Swimming pools subject to a setback of no less than four (4) feet from a

protective fence no less than six (6) feet in height around the perimeter of the
pool or per the adopted building code whichever is more restrictive.

k. Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the
opinion of the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the
district and these regulations.

b. Fences and Walls;
c. Garages, carports and off-street parking and loading areas, provided that a garage or

carport shall not exceed 1,200 square feet in size and twenty (20) feet to the peak of
the roof or structure;

d. Gardens;
e. Guest house or guest rooms;
f. Radio and television receiving antennas and support structures;
g. Recreational and play facilities for residents;
h. Storage and parking of recreational equipment such as boats, boat trailers, camping

trailers, converted buses or trucks, house trailers, provided that storage and parking
shall be limited to private garages, side or rear yards of private homes, and in the

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 +
Numbering Style: A, B, C, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Open Sans, 10.5 pt, Font
color: Custom Color(RGB(49,51,53)),  Expanded by
0.1 pt

Commented [BC1]: I think you need to consider
more  density for the R-2 zone district and ensure it
is different from R-1— It is likey that new
development will need to be denser and also likely
that they will use the R-2 zone district in the near
term— I think its worthwhile discussing with the
Commissions allowing more density by decreasing
lot coverage requirements and decreasing the size
of accessory structures to allow more multi-family
units.

Formatted: Font: (Default) Open Sans, 10.5 pt, Font
color: Custom Color(RGB(49,51,53)),  Expanded by
0.1 pt

Commented [BC2]: Fence and wall regulations help a
lot but these are scattered through the municipal code!
Determine which you wish to reference

Commented [BC3]: IF you now allow ADUS, do you
need guest homes and guest rooms- how would
you regulate this? I think the IRC would control per
occupancy rules and then you have the definition of
family of 6 or less- Maybe worth a discussion with
Planning Commission.

Commented [BC4]: This is a little confusing and
perhaps hard to enforce- perhaps must be parked
on a impervious surface ( or paved) surface and
allowing for required off-street parking spaces.



3

driveway of private homes. Stored or parked vehicles or equipment shall not protrude
onto public property or obstruct any sidewalks. Recreational vehicles or equipment
shall not be stored or parked within required off-street parking.

 . Storm shelters and fall out shelters;
 . Swimming pools subject to a setback of no less than four (4) feet from a protective

fence no less than six (6) feet in height around the perimeter of the pool.
 . Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the opinion of

the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the district and these
regulations.

F.B. Home Occupancy Uses: Refer to Section 19-502 Subsection L.

G.C. Public, Quasi-Public, and Recreation Uses:
a. Public buildings, facilities, schools and places of worship if the traffic impacts can be

mitigated and if adequate parking arrangements are made either on-site or on an adjacent
site.  OR Government Service excluding safety services;

b. Hospitals;
c. Parks and Recreation
d. School, Elementary, Middle or High
e. Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the

opinion of the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the district
and these regulations.

a. Churches, Chapels, Temples, Synagogues, Religious Assembly;
b. Government Service;
c. Hospitals;
d. Parks and Recreation
e. School, Elementary, Middle or High

f. Other uses not specifically listed above as permitted uses, but which in the opinion of the
Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the district and these regulations.
3) Conditional Review Uses:

A. Accessory Dwelling Units
B. Group Home, General (+9)
C. Bed and Breakfast
D. Daycare, Limited (1-12 individuals)
E. Safety Service
F. Cemetery, Crematory, Mausoleum
G. Golf Course
H. Heliport or Helipad
I. Library
J.I. Other uses not specifically listed above as conditional uses, but which in the opinion of

the Planning Commission are in keeping with the intent of the district and these
regulations.

4) Intensity of Use Regulations: Except as modified by the provisions of Article VI:
Minimum lot area Single Family:                        7,000 square feet

Duplexes:                   3,500 square feet per unit

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at:  0.75" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Commented [BC5]: Hospitals have HUGE impacts-
I would move this to conditional use— I know the
existing hospital is in a residential area but if they
rebuild/expand does the City want to work with the
hospital to mitigate impacts- noise and traffic??

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.75"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering



4

Multi-family:                    2,000 per unit square
feet per unit

Minimum lot width Fifty (50) feet
Lot Coverage The combined area of the main

building and accessory buildings shall
not cover more than 6550% the total lot
area

5) Height Regulations: Maximum structure height 35 feet.

6) Yard regulations: Except as those modified by the provisions of Article VI, minimum yard
depths should be as follows:

Principal Use Structures:
Front Yard: 20 feet from the property line, or the

“Building Line”
Side Yard : 1 Story - 6 feet from property line

2 Story – 10 feet from the property line
3 Story – 14 feet from the property line

Rear Yard: 10 feet from the property line
Accessory Use Structures:
Front Yard: 20 feet from the property line, or

The distance measured from the curb to
the neighboring properties

Side Yard: 6 feet
If less than 200 sq. ft. side yard is
reduced to zero

7) Minimum Separation of Structures:
Habitable Structures, Detached 10 feet
Non-Habitable Structures 6 feet

8) Design Standards: All principal structures shall follow the design standards as follows:

 All development shall be designed to orient egress points, grading, and other elements of the
development to:

a. Minimize adverse impacts on any existing or planned residential uses

b. Improve pedestrian or vehicle safety within the site and exiting from it.

c. Reduce the visual intrusion of parking areas, screened storage areas, and similar accessory
structures.

8)

Commented [BC6]: Change to the same as R-1—
average of all setbacks on a block is what you want
to achieve— I think you also need to add what ever
is less or more otherwise interpretation will be an
issue

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Commented [BC7]: Same comment as above- and
a question—Do you want accessory uses/structures
to be subordinate to the principal use and setback
further- this applies to both R-1 and R-2

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Commented [BC8]: Use the same as R-1 but add
the standards noted— parking lots for multi-family
need to be sited so not to ruin the neighborhood
character

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: content2, Left, Space After:  9.75 pt,
Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style:
Bullet + Aligned at:  0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: 10.5 pt, Font color: Custom
Color(RGB(49,51,53)),  Expanded by  0.1 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: content3, Left, Space After:  9.75 pt,
Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering Style: a,
b, c, … + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: 10.5 pt, Font color: Custom
Color(RGB(49,51,53)),  Expanded by  0.1 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: 10.5 pt, Font color: Custom
Color(RGB(49,51,53)),  Expanded by  0.1 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: Bullet + Aligned at:  0" + Indent
at:  0.25"



5

Residential Character: Architectural Elements: Permeant Features:
Pitched Roof Eave Projection Walkway and Stairs
Covered Entry Window Elements Formal Landscaping
Front Porch Permanent Foundation

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect after its publication in the
Goodland Star News.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2024, by the Governing Body of the
City of Goodland, Kansas.

____________________________________
Aaron Thompson, Mayor

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Mary Volk, City Clerk


